Environmental Protection Division

2 Martin Luther King Jr., Dr., Suite 1456 East, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Judson H. Turner, Director
(404) 657-8600; Fax (404) 657-0807

February 27, 2014

VIA EMAIL & REGULAR MAIL ri“ F E E

Legacy Vulcan Corporation
c/o Mr. Carleton Degges
1200 Urban Center Drive
Birmingham, Alabama 35242
205-298-3063

Re:  January 2014 2" Annual Progress Report
Former Vulcan Performance Chemicals, HSI #10770
Dalton, Whitfield County, GA
Tax Parcel ID 13-044-09-000

Dear Mr. Degges:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has completed a review of the January 2014
2™ Annual Progress Report, submitted on behalf of Legacy Vulcan Corporation in association with the
above referenced Voluntary Remediation Program site. EPD has no comments at this time, and the
Progress Report will be placed in the HSI #10770 facility file for public review. If you have any
questions, please contact Mr. Kevin Collins at (404) 463-0530.

Sincerely,

<IN

David Brownlee
Unit Coordinator
Response and Remediation Program

c: Daniel McDonnell, Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
James Grantham, Harcros Chemicals, Inc.

File: VRP Application 1063742872 — Former Vulcan Performance Chemicals Site #10770
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